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STAFF REPORT 
ACTION REQUIRED   

1760 Finch Avenue East 
Sign Variance Request  

Date: October 7, 2009 

To: Chairman and Members, North York Community Council  

From: Director of Building and Deputy Chief Building Official  

Wards: Willowdale – Ward 24 

Reference 
Number: 

File No.   2009NY023     
Folder No.  09 170271 ZSV 00 ZR 

 

SUMMARY 

 

This staff report is about a matter that the Community Council has delegated authority to 
make a final decision provided that it is not amended to that it varies with City policy or 
by-laws.  

The purpose of this report is to review and make recommendations on a request by 
Jayson Purdie of Atec Signs on behalf of Jim Hutton of Seneca College for a variance 
from the City of North York Sign By-Law 30788, as amended, to permit the replacement 
of two identification wall signs on the Seneca Student Residence at the above noted 
address.    

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

Toronto Building North York Division recommends that:  

1. The request for the variances listed in the 3rd column of the table included in page 
3 of this report be approved.  

2. If North York Community Council approves the application for the sign variance, 
the applicant should be advised of the requirement to obtain the necessary sign 
permits from the Chief Building Official; and   
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3. The applicant should also be notified of the requirement to obtain clearance from 
the Ontario Ministry of Transportation (MTO) due to the proximity of the 
proposed signage to highway # 404.   

Financial Impact 
There are no financial implications resulting from the adoption of this report.   

COMMENTS  

The property is located on the east side of Don Mills Road and north of Finch Avenue 
East.   The zoning of the property is Open Space (O3) zone. Refer to Attachment #1.  

The property is developed with Seneca College – Newham Campus. There are several 
multi-level classrooms buildings, administration buildings as well as a Student Residence 
building on the property.   Refer to Attachment #2.  

The properties surrounding the site are:  

North: Ontario Power hydro towers and Trans-Canada pipe-lines. 
South: Single family dwellings 
East: Highway #404 
West: Residential high-rise buildings.  

The Student Residence building, located on the property, currently has two identification 
signs with the name of the college “SENECA” located on the east and the south 
elevations of the building.  The proposal is to replace the two existing wall signs with two 
identification signs composed of two sets of wall mounted channel letters with the name 
of the college “SENECA”;  one set on the east elevation and one set on the south 
elevation of the building.  The letters will be made of aluminium with red acrylic faces.  

Each wall sign will have an approximate height of 12.8m (42’-0”) and an approximate 
width of 1.67m (5’ – 6”) for an approximate sign area of 21.45m2 (230.90ft²).  For the 
proposed two signs’ elevations and details refer to Attachments #3, #4A, #4B, #5 and #6 
respectively.  

The sign variance has been requested to replace the existing two identification signs as 
the current sets of letters have aged and need replacement to project a clean image for the 
college.     

Both proposed signs will be internally lit with LED lighting which will be more energy 
efficient than the current fluorescent/neon illumination. The illumination of the current 
signs is triggered by a photocell system that illuminates at dusk and shuts at sunrise.  It is 
intended to keep the illumination for the new signs the same. The signs will not contain 
flashing or moving parts. 
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The proposed sign does not comply with the City of North York Sign By-law No. 30788 
as amended in the following way:  

Sign By-law Requirements Sign 

 
Applicant’s Proposal Required Variance(s) 

Se  Section 5.1.3

 

O    

       

One wall sign not exceeding 
4.7m² (50.6 ft²) in sign area on 
the property of a school.   

To remove existing two 
identification signs with the 
college name “Seneca” 
and replace them with two 
identification signs with an 
approximate sign area of 
21.45m² (230.90ft²)  with 
the name of the college 
“Seneca”.   

1. Two signs where the 
by-law allows one sign.  

2. Each wall sign to have a 
sign area of 21.45m² 
(230.90ft²) where the by-
law allows 4.7m² (50.6ft²); 
for an increase in sign 
area of 16.75 m² 
(180.30ft²) per sign. 

 

Jim Hutton, Director, College Services submitted a letter requesting the removal of the 
existing letters on the Residence to install replacement letters. Refer to Attachment #6.  

Jayson Purdie, Corporate Sales Manager for Atec Signs, submitted a letter at the time of 
permit application in support of this application. Refer to Attachment #7.  

The sign variance request does not increase the number of signs on the property, is not 
changing the location of the signs and is proposing letters’ sizes comparable to the 
currently existing ones.  It is an upgrade in the letters’ quality and illumination.  For these 
reasons, it is my opinion that the variance should be approved.   

CONTACT  

Magda Ishak, P. Eng., Manager, Plan Review; Tel.: 416-395-7555; Fax: 416-395-7589; 

e-mail:  mishak@toronto.ca

   

SIGNATURE   

____________________________  

Edward Tipping, P. Eng. 
Director and Deputy Chief Building Official 
North York District 
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ATTACHMENTS   

Attachment #1:  Zoning map 
Attachment #2:  Site Plan 
Attachments #3  Rendering Elevations 
Attachment #4A & 4B: South and East Elevations 
Attachment #5:  Section showing Attachments 
Attachment #6:  Sign Letters’ details 
Attachment #7:  Owner’s Letter of Authorization 
Attachment #8:  Applicant’s Justification Letter 
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